Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, PRESERVATION, AND DEVELOPMENT
Jim Gray Derek Paulsen
Mayor Commissioner
TO:  Urban County Council
FROM: Dewey Crowe, Director of Building Inspection @/
CC: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner

DATE: May 11, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to existing contract with Commonwealth Inspection Bureau

Request

Authorization to amend existing contract #292-2012 to now include inspectors employed by
Commonwealth Inspection Bureau, as shown in Exhibit A.

Why are you requesting?

Depattment needs this action completed because The Kentucky Department of Housing, Building, and
Construction is requiring this amendment as part of our Expanded Jurisdiction Contract Renewal.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 0
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A
File Number: 0574-16

Director/Commissioner: Crowe/Paulsen



